
Control Number : 42929

Item Number : 3

Addendum StartPage : 0

House Bill (HB) 1600 and Senate Bill (SB) 567 83ra
Legislature, Regular Session, transferred the functions
relating to the economic regulation of water and sewer
utilities from the TCEQ to the PUC effective
September 1, 2014



42929
Brian Dickey

4. sf

From: Curtis Steger <curtis.steger@stegerbizzell.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 11:50 AM ^'^^1^ P"^ ^ ► ^ ^^< ,, ,^

To: Debi Loockerman
Cc: Brian Dickey
Subject: RE: LCRA sale of wastewater assets to City of Liberty Hill i-

Attachments: CLH BUDGET FY 2012-2013.pdf

I've attached a copy of the FY 2012-2013 Budget for the City of Liberty Hill. Please let me know if you need any
additional information to complete the WW CCN transfer.

Thanks

Curtis R. Steger, P.E.

(Texas No. 87905)

STEGERB1 fZELL

Steger Bizzell

Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. 181

1978 South Austin Avenue

Georgetown, Texas 78626

512.930.9412 (o)

512.930.9416 (f)

www.stegerbizzell.com

From: Debi Loockerman [mailto:debi.loockerman@tceq.texas.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 10:44 AM
To: Curtis Steger
Cc: Brian Dickey
Subject: LCRA sale of wastewater assets to City of Liberty Hill

Good morning Mr. Steger,

In order to complete my review of the financial/managerial capabilities of the City of Liberty Hill to provide service
wastewater service in the area requested without LCRA and BRA, could you please submit a city budget which includes
the facilities operations and debt service? In the alternative, if a different document was produced with such
information that shows financially that the City's cash flows will be sufficient for operations and to pay debt, that
document would be fine. Should you need any clarification, please contact me.

Regards,

Debi Loockermau
Certified Public Accountant
Utilities Financial Review
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
(512) 239-4714

3



CU; ,- :

1c°?f'oR,Art_^e^,^

CITY OF LIBERTY HILL
BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR
October 1, 2012 to September 30, 2013

This budget will raise more total property taxes than last year's
budget by $115,364 or 18.7522%, and of that amount $3,938 is
tax revenue to be raised from new property added to the tax roll

this year.*

* This notification statement complies with HB 3195, adopted in June, 2007.
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ELECTED OFFICIALS

CITY COUNCIL
Two-Year Terms

Name Term Expires
Mayor -Jamie Williamson May 2014
Mike Crane - Mayor Pro Tem May 2013
Vicki Brewer - Alderman Place 2 May 2014
Byron Tippie - Alderman Place 3 May 2013
Wendell McLeod - Alderman Place 4 May 2014
Sammy Pruett - Alderman Place 5 May 2013



CITY OF LIBERTY HILL
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CITY OF LIBERTY HILL

City Sewer Budget

For Fiscal Year

October 1, 2012 to September 30, 2013
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CITY OF LIBERTY HILL

Water Department Budget

For Fiscal Year

October 1, 2012 to September 30, 2013
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CITY OF LIBERTY HILL

Regional Wastewater Treatment

Facility Budget

For Fiscal Year

October 1, 2012 to September 30, 2013



n)(n

rt
(D
^

(D
Q)

3
(D

CJ)
l<
N

N

3

-nC:
CL

0
CD0-
O
lp
^
O

N

cn
0̂
^
^

H

^

lz^
CD r+

CD
CD

w

CD
CD

CD
CD I:L

9

TA I bs b9 69 69 ff3 b9

^ W tn
W J O^
C^ N O

W W O

-P W W ^O
v^ O v^ N
O ^.1 O ^l
c.h ^1 O ^O

H
^ o

C CD

CD

CD

CD

5f3 I b'9 fy4

}-+
J

00
^O W Q1
W ^ N

Ul Q^ ^o

0 0

cu cv

cr^ c^
^ CD

c^ C

^ o

00

C>

CD
s:L

^
CD
C-+

'Coos bs

W -P
01 O
O O

N

N(rq
O CD

W

P.
CD

Ĥ

CD
0-

^

i--^^

CD
e-+

N^ ►-^+^

F-^



^ 1,113F:^ ::.
C> ?^'^

^C^jRPO R ATF,i^.

CITY OF LIBERTY HILL

General Operating Budget

For Fiscal Year

October 1, 2012 to September 30, 2013
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CITY OF LIBERTY HILL

Police Department Budget

For Fiscal Year

October 1, 2012 to September 30, 2013
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ĈD

1 ^6s

N

O
O
0
0
O

N
V,
O
O
©
O
0

69

N

O
O
0
O

69 b9 b9 b4 H9 69

N ^
O N N ^--

O O cA cA o
O o o O

^ O O o 0
O O O O
o O o O

f3 6S ff3 fy9 16S

Q
J4 O ^-- N
=> o O vi c.li

o O O Oo 0 0 0
o 0 0 0
o o O C>

CA
cv D4

eD

mrA

CD
^11

fA

N
O
O
0
0
0
0

y
0

C

^
or
^
c
^
â
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